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February 20, 2015

VIA RESS AND COURIER ) lan A. Mondrow
Direct: 416-369-4670

ian.mondrow@gowlings.com

Ms. Kirsten Walli

ONTARIO EN ERGY BOARD Assjstant: Cathy Galler
Direct: 416-369-4570
P.O. Box 2319, 27th Floor cathy.ggﬁecr@gowlings.com

2300 Yonge Street

Toronto, Ontario

M4P 1E4

Dear Ms. Walli:

Re: EB-2014-0101: Oshawa PUC Networks Inc. (OPUCN) 2015-2019 Rates.

Filing of Lead/Lag Study.

It has been brought to our attention that the electronic link embedded in OPUCN'’s pre-filed
evidence (Exhibit 2, Tab A — Written Direct: Rate Base, page 75) is inoperable. The material
linked, as referenced in the evidence, is a lead/lag study prepared by Ernst & Young in support
of the requested allowance for working capital for the 2015 through 2019 test years.

Filed with this letter is an update to the pre-filed evidence, as follows:

1. An updated Exhibit List (Exhibit 1, Tab A), which lists the lead/lag study as a new
Schedule 1 to Exhibit 2, Tab A.

2. An updated version of the entire Exhibit 2, Tab A, in which page 75 of the initial filing is
replaced with a new page 75 referencing the new Schedule 1, and which includes the
new Schedule 1.

Yours truly,

lan A. Mondrow

. Phil Martin, OPUCN
Harold Thiessen, OEB STAFF
Janet Sakauye, OEB STAFF
Jay Shepherd, SEC
Mark Rubenstein, SEC
David Mclntosh, as representative of ENERGY PROBE
Randy Aiken, as representative of ENERGY PROBE
Julie Girvan, as representative of CCC
Mark Garner, as representative of VECC
Bill Harper, as representative of VECC
Michael Janigan, as representative of VECC
Shelley Grice, as representative of AMPCO
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